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Harrisburg, PA 17106
RE: RNC and RPP, Petitioners, v. Al Schmidt, et al., No. 108 MM 2024

Dear Prothonotary Dreibelbis:
Pursuant to the Court’s September 25, 2024 correspondence, please consider this letter as
Respondent, Lehigh County Board of Elections’, formal statement that it will not be filing a
response to Petitioners’ Application for Relief to File Supplemental Response to Application for
Leave to Intervene filed with the Court on September 24, 2024.

Respectfully submitted,

Lehigh County Board of Elections

By: /s/ Catharine M. Roseberry

Catharine M. Roseberry, Esq.

Assistant County Solicitor
County of Lehigh

Lehigh County Government Center
17 S. Seventh Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101-2400
Phone: 610-782-3180

Fax: 610-871-2796
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